Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 10:15 AM

To: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: AIS REF: 2022 22007558/JK- SNE1551C - DOA 18/10/2022

Dear Janice,

The market value for SNE 1551C is $133k-134k (Est) as at Nov 2022

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 10:16 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>; Sheau Wei
<surveyadmind@fta.com.sg>

Subject: RE: AIS REF: 2022 22007558/JK- SN1551C - DOA 18/10/2022

Internal

Urgent

Dear Partners,

Kindly assist check for the market value for the above attached vehicle at day of accident on 18/10/2022and update us
accordingly together with the documentation of MV shown.

Remarks: Honda Civic Type R (1998 cc)

Thank you.

Janice Koh

Claims Specialist

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the
sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
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